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SUBCOMMITTEE
MEMBER BRIEFING NOTICE

September 6, 2024

TO: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability
FROM: James Comer, Chairman

SUBJECT: Subcommittee on National Security, the Border, and Foreign Affairs Member
Briefing on “Examining the Biden-Harris Administration’s Resettlement of Afghan Evacuees”

On Wednesday, September 11, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. ET, the Subcommittee on National
Security, the Border, and Foreign Affairs will hold a briefing on “Examining the Biden-Harris
Administration’s Resettlement of Afghan Evacuees.”

The Committee has invited the U.S. Department of State to conduct a bipartisan, closed-
door, Member-level briefing on this topic. Ambassador Michael Kozak, Senior Coordinator for
Afghan Refugees at the U.S. Department of State; Dr. Mara Tekach, Coordinator for Afghan
Relocation Efforts at the U.S. Department of State; and Mr. Daniel Forbes, Director of Future
Operations at the U.S. Department of State will share their expertise and will be available for
questions.

The meeting will convene in room 2154 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

If you have any questions, please contact Committee staff at (202) 225-5074 or Kaity
Wolfe (Kaity.wolfe@mail.house.gov) or Ashlii Dyer (Ashlii.Dyer@mail.house.gov).
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